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From: Laucher, Norelle
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 12:32 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: DISR Estimates Briefing - Barossa/Scarborough and Offshore Environmental 

Management Review [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

Hi 

The following is our advice from our Legal Branch on responding to questions about the advice at estimates: 

If asked about the status of the application 
 The National Electronic Approvals Tracking System (NEATS) accurately reflects the current status of the

applications – which is currently that they are with the Joint Authority for decision.

If asked about NOPTA’s assessment/recommendation to the Joint Authority 
 As the material relates to decisions that are currently before the Joint Authority it would be inappropriate to

comment on its contents.
 If pushed for more details take the question on notice.

I hope that helps. 

Norelle 
OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Legal privilege 
From: @pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 12:26 PM 
To: Laucher, Norelle @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au> 
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: DISR Estimates Briefing - Barossa/Scarborough and Offshore Environmental Management Review 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thanks, Norelle – sorry I got it muddled. Did NOPTA publish their advice? 
Cheers, 

From: Laucher, Norelle @industry.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 12:21 PM 
To: @pmc.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au> 
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: DISR Estimates Briefing - Barossa/Scarborough and Offshore Environmental Management Review 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Hi 

 The JA are the decision maker. 

Norelle 
OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: @pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 12:12 PM 
To: @industry.gov.au> 
Cc: Laucher, Norelle @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: DISR Estimates Briefing - Barossa/Scarborough and Offshore Environmental Management Review 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hey guys, thanks again for this – do you have a link to the ? 
Struggling to find it on the website… 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 5:32 PM 
To: @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au> 
Cc: Jeremenko, Robert @industry.gov.au>; Urquhart, Jane @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au> 
Subject: PEP-11: Exchange of letters (  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 

Good afternoon  and , 

As requested, please find a letter in relation to PDMS item The attached letter has been cleared 
through the department’s legal branch. 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss. 

Kind regards, 

Norelle 

Norelle Laucher 
General Manager 

Oil and Gas Division | Offshore Strategy Branch 
Ngunnawal Country, L5 Industry House, 10 Binara St (GPO Box 2013) Canberra ACT 2601 Australia 
Department of Industry, Science and Resources 

 | E @industry.gov.au 
Pronouns: She/Her 

industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295 
SupporƟng economic growth and job creaƟon for all Australians | We are collaboraƟve, innovaƟve, respecƞul and strive for 
excellence 

Acknowledgement of Country 
Our department recognises the First Peoples of this naƟon and their ongoing connecƟon to culture and country. 
We acknowledge First NaƟons Peoples as the TradiƟonal Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's 
oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
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